# MEWSPAPER INDEX

Electronic-Books
Online Databases
List of Urdu New Arrival
List of English New Arrival



Volume 9, No. 7 July, 2010

Punjab University Library, Lahore

# **Newspaper Index**

### A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

#### Compiled by

Muhammad Asif Khan
Deputy Chief Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Syed Saleem Abbass Zaidi
Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U.Library

Kashif Khursheed Senior Librarian, Circulation Section, P.U Library

Asif Ali Senior Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library

> Hamid Ali Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library

Muhammad Razaq Librarian, Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Iram Shahzad Ali Librarian, Cataloguing Section, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

© 2010 Ch. Muhammad Hanif Chief Librarian Punjab University Library, Lahore

#### **Preface**

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index on our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

#### Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

#### **Bibliographical Information:**

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

#### Sample entry:

Ijaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2010, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

**Title:** Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

**Publisher:** Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2010,"

**Page No:** Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian
Punjab University Library

# Newspaper Index Vol. 9 No. 7 July, 2010

# Contents Summary

- 1. Articles Index (6-21)
- 2.E-Books & Journals (22-22)
- 3. New Arrivals English (23-25)
- 4. New Arrivals Urdu (26-29)

# Articles Index

# Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	<b>Business, Economics and Industry</b>	6
5	Biographies	8
6	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	8
7	Crimes	9
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	9
9	Current Issues – World	9
10	Defense/ Military	9
11	Education – Pakistan	10
12	Geography and Travel	10
13	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	10
14	Governance / Policies – World	11
15	Health and Environment	11
16	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	11
17	History and Archaeology – World	11
18	Human rights – Pakistan	11
19	Human Rights – World	12
20	Indo-Pak Relations	12
21	India Politics, Policies and Relations	12
22	International Relations	13
23	Islam	13
24	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	13
25	Language and Literature	13
26	Law and Legislation	14
27	Media – Pakistan	14
28	Media – World	14
29	Miscellaneous	14
30	Other Religions	15
31	Organizations	15
32	Pakistan Foreign Relations	15
33	Peace and war / After effects	15
34	Politics – Pakistan	16
35	Politics – World	17

<b>36</b>	Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc)	17
37	Science and Information Technology	17
38	Society and Culture – Pakistan	18
39	Society and Culture – World	18
40	Social Problems	18
41	Terrorism	19
42	US Politics, Policies and Relations	20
43	World Conflicts	21

#### **AGRICULTURE**

Mohammad Ali. "Land issues - IV: What to do for our poorest farmers." DailyTimes, 15 June, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "Land issues - V: Distribution of state-owned lands." DailyTimes, 22 June, 2010, p. A6

#### ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

A.K. Bhurgri. "All logic on both sides." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "Instantly." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "Keep your wits about all the way." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "Making the 'impossible' possible." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "Afridi's fortune turned into misfortune: poor fielding, dropped catches." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "PCB needs men like Dr Zafar Altaf, Arif Abbasi ." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "Sri Lanka beat Pakistan in Asia cup opener." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. IV Chauburji. "Healers." The Nation, 17 June, 2010, p.6

Farooq Sulehria. "A world cup for the rich." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.6

Gulzar Afaqi. "A rainbow of colours." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Gulzar Afaqi. "Canvases full of aesthetics

reverence." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Gulzar Afaqi. "Indigenous cultural traits." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Gulzar Afaqi. "Punjab theatre fest." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Hein, David. "World Cup 2010 a family affair." Business Recorder, 13 June, 2010, p.16

Nadeem Zuberi. "A unique relationship between body and soul." Business Recorder, 2 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Nadeem Zuberi. "Experimenting art in miniature." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Nadeem Zuberi. "Female, foliage and figurine." Business Recorder, 9 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Nadeem Zuberi. "Sharing creative endeavours." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Is the Sindh govt. failing? dangerous buildings: our stinking reputation for corruption."

Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

Patel, Aakar . "Watching the world cup." The News, 27 June, 2010, p.6

Sarah Shard. "Wardrobes of opera's super stars." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. II

#### ARTS & SPORTS - WORLD

Cohen, Roger. "Freedom's blaring horn." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2010, p. 11

Cohen, Roger. "When kissinger calls, it's world cup time." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2010, p. 13

D'Silva, Anthony F. "The game is on, guys." Khaleej Times, 17' June, 2010, p. 15

Gevisser, Mark. "South Africa set for soccer success." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 11

Gupte, Pranay. "Dubai leads the way in 'soft infrastructure'." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2010, p. 9

Kurdi, Iman. "When national teams should reflect national values." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2010, p. 9

Markovits, Andrei S. "Soccer's ugly blemish: the ref who doesn't know." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2010, p. 15

Milanovic, Branko. "Soccer a global melting pot." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2010, p. 8

Moisi, Dominique. "'Les bleus' to the 'blues'." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 8

Power, Jonathan. "Africa roaring to go." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 12

Singh, Michael. "Remember when Iran won?." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 9

Suner, Asuman. "Films with a purpose and agenda are the glue in a divisive society." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 11

#### **BUSINESS, ECONOMICS & INDUSTRY**

A B Shahid. "Hoping against hope yet again." Business Recorder, 8 June, 2010, p.20

A B Shahid. "Ignoring the multiplier effect of taxes." Business Recorder, 22 June, 2010, p.20

A B Shahid. "Market volatility- the killer at large." Business Recorder, 29 June, 2010, p.20

A B Shahid. "what's right: cutting waste or levying taxes?." Business Recorder, 1 June 2010, p.20

Abid Qaiyum Sulehri. "Fiscal fire-fighting." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.6

Akbar Zaidi. "Budget the good and bad." Dawn, 11 June, 2010, p. 7

Ali Wahab. "Federal budget: an analysis." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2010, p.16

Amorim, Celso. "New kids on the block." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2010, p. 14

Andleeb Abbas. "Farewell to Tango." DailyTimes, 20 June, 2010, p. A6

Anjum Ibrahim. "Budget debate." Business Recorder, 28 June, 2010, p.16

Anwar Shah. "Budget: common man's perspective." Business Recorder, 13 June, 2010, p.16

Ashfaq H. Khan. "The only way forward." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Debt, growth and stability." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Emerging economic scenario." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.6

Atif Noor Khan. "Major obstacles faced by private sector." Business Recorder, 4 June, 2010, p.24

```
Babar Ayaz. "Budget and the poor ." DailyTimes, 15 June, 2010, p. A7
Brittan, Samuel. "Are these hardships necessary." Financial Times, 18 June, 2010, p.11
Campbell, John. "Is China's nigerian connectin too slick on oil?." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2010, p. 9
Chanda, Nayan. "No country is an island unto itself." Khaleej Times, 3 June, 2010, p. 13
Crook, Clive . "Sleight of hand is not the best reform." Financial Times, 21 June, 2010, p.11
Crook, Clive. "Britain should back down over BP." Financial Times, 14 June, 2010, p.9
Daoud Kuttab. "In times of economic difficulty." The Nation, 25 June, 2010, p.7
David Cameron. "Reining in Europe's deficits is just the first step." Financial Times, 17 June, 2010, p.11
Defterios, John. "Bright sparks from occupied lands." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 11
Defterios, John. "Icons and ideas in this idyllic region." Khaleej Times, 1 June, 2010, p. 13
DeLong, J.Bradford. "Time to take the blocks out of the cash flow." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 13
dpa. "Pulling back from the abyss- I: state of the economy." Business Recorder, 28 June, 2010, p.16
dpa. "Pulling back from the abyss- II: state of the economy." Business Recorder, 29 June, 2010, p.20
dpa. "Pulling back from the abyss- III: state of the economy." Business Recorder, 30 June, 2010, p.22
Fareed Zakaria. "Beating beijing blues." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, p. 5
Ghandran Nair. "It is time for Asia to rewrite the rules of capitalism." Financial Times, 16 June, 2010, p.9
Gideon Rachman. "The west re-examines the rat race." Financial Times, 1 June, 2010, p.11
Hafeez Sheikh. "'This budget represents several departures...': Budget speech 2010-11." Business Recorder, 6
June, 2010, p.24
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "The economy and militancy." DailyTimes, 13 June, 2010, p. A6
Humayun Akhtar . "Why seek IMF aid." Dawn, 3 June, 2010, p. 6
Humayun Akhtar Khan. "Economy: the way forward." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.6
Huzaima Bukhari. "No relief to the poor: budget 2010- 11." Business Recorder, 11 June, 2010, p.24
Huzaima Bukhari. "Policies for growth and productivity." Business Recorder, 18 June, 2010, p.20
Huzaima Bukhari. "VAT: fait accompli?." Business Recorder, 4 June, 2010, p.24
Huzaima Bukhari. "We missed everything, again." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.6
Iftikhar Ahmad. "Musings on national budget ." DailyTimes, 16 June, 2010, p. A7
Imtiaz Alam. "A budget speech with a difference ." DailyTimes, 6 June, 2010, p. A7
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "The state of the Pakistani economy ." DailyTimes, 1 June, 2010, p. A6
Ito, Takatoshi. "Trapped in Euroland - is there a way out?." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 15
Jalees Hazir. "Business Unusual." The Nation, 20 June, 2010, p.6
Jamil Nasir. "Titling of land for economic development." DailyTimes, 14 June, 2010, p. A7
Jamilur Rahman. "Formulating the budget." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.7
Jamilur Rahman. "Good and bad." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.7
Jan Assakzai. "Pakistan's defence budget and the Greek example." DailyTimes, 10 June, 2010, p. A6
Javid Husain. "Plus ca change." The Nation, 22 June, 2010, p.6
Kamrul Hasan Khan. "BD jute gets boost from plastic bag backlash." Business Recorder, 22 June, 2010, p.20
Kay, Johan. "Cutting costs so often leads to cutting corners." Financial Times, 23 June, 2010, p.9
Keillor, Garrison. "Peanut butter, chocolates, cherries and a touch of the flag." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2010, p.
Korshak, Stefan. "Smugglers just follow the law in Carpathian cigarette run." Business Recorder, 21 June,
2010, p.16
Large, Andrew. "How to frame and implement a systemic risk policy." Financial Times, 14 June, 2010, p.9
Lubna Jerar Naqvi. "Friendly budget." The News, 3 June, 2010, p.7 M A Niazi. "That time of year again." The Nation, 18 June, 2010, p.6
Magnus, George . "We need more from China than a flexible renminbi." Financial Times, 22 June, 2010, p.11
Maguire, Helen. "Ruhr valley seeks creative solutions to industrial demise." Business Recorder, 27 June, 2010,
Manzur Ejaz. "A corrupt economic system ." DailyTimes, 16 June, 2010, p. A6
Martin Wolf. "Why plans for early fiscal tightening carry global risks." Financial Times, 16 June, 2010, p.9
Mei Yuxin. "Bigger say in price discovery." The Nation, 1 June, 2010, p.7
Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Microcosms of the state ." DailyTimes, 6 June, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Jamil. "Economic outlook ." DailyTimes, 5 June, 2010, p. A7
Muhammad Aftab. "Pakistan's new investment incentives." DailyTimes, 28 June, 2010, p. A7
Muhammad Nadeem. "Recognising essential state expenditure: prioritising salaries." Business Recorder, 18
June, 2010, p.20
Munchau, Wolfgang. "Give us the figures on Europe's toxic bans." Financial Times, 21 June, 2010, p.11
Mushtag Ahmad. "Scrutiny of the budget." Dawn, 12 June, 2010, p. 7
Nadeem ahmed. "Thwarting Pakistan economic outlook: debt sustainability." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010,
Nargis Khanum. "Ground level view of budget." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. I
Naseem, S.M.. "The budget in perspective." Dawn, 22 June, 2010, p. 6
Nimmo, Ben. "G20 meets amid divide over debt, financial reform, bank tax." Business Recorder, 25 June,
Pisani, Jean. "Towards a system to secure the euro." Financial Times, 23 June, 2010, p.9
```

Rachman, Gideon. "Europe is having a midlife crisis." Financial Times, 22 June, 2010, p.11

Rashid Ahmad Khan. "The imperatives of regional connectivity ." DailyTimes, 29 June, 2010, p. A7

Rina Saeed Khan. "Positive change ahead." Dawn, 17 June, 2010, p. 6

Rodrik, Dani. "A greek tragedy: who really lost Europe?." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2010, p. 13

Rothkopf, David. "The all too real phantom balance sheet." Financial Times, 14 June, 2010, p.9

S Shabbir. "The credit trap." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

S Tanvir Ahmad. "VAT: options for provinces." Business Recorder, 3 June, 2010, p.20

Salman Tarik Kureshi. "That vision thing! ." DailyTimes, 19 June, 2010, p. A6

Samson Simon Sharaf. "How the economy was manipulated." The Nation, 6 June, 2010, p.7

Samson Simon Sharaf. "VAT sucking blood from stones." The Nation, 20 June, 2010, p.7

Sayeeda Warsi. "Faith and development." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.7

Schauble, Wolfgan. "Maligned Germany is right to cut spending." Financial Times, 24 June, 2010, p.9

Shabbar Zaidi. "Resilience to documentation continues- I: federal tax revenues-receipt side." Business Recorder, 10 June, 2010, p.22

Shabbar Zaidi. "Resilience to documentation continues- II: federal tax revenues- receipt side." Business Recorder, 11 June, 2010, p.24

Shabbar Zaidi. "Resilience to documentation continues- III: federal expenditure." Business Recorder, 24 June, 2010, p.20

Shabbar Zaidi. "Resilience to documentation continues- IV: federal expenditure." Business Recorder, 25 June, 2010, p.20

Shabbar Zaidi. "Resilience to documentation continues- V: federal expenditure." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, p.20

Shahdid Kardar. "Business as usual (pt-II)." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.6

Shahid Javed Burki. "Terrorism and the economy." Dawn, 1 June, 2010, p. 7

Shahid Javed Burki. "Where are the answers." Dawn, 22 June, 2010, p. 7

Shahid Kardar. "Business as usual (pt-I)." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.6

Sheeraz Mohiuddin. "Leading from the front to strengthen economic potential." Business Recorder, 9 June, 2010, p.20

Skapinker, Michael . "Resignation can be the way to rehabilitation." Financial Times, 15 June, 2010, p.9

Stell, Benn. "Lessons from the 1930s for a rising renminbi." Financial Times, 23 June, 2010, p.9

Stephen, Philip. "A budget that crowns the governor king." Financial Times, 22 June, 2010, p.11

Wolf, Alison. "Defence research must be protected from cuts." Financial Times, 21 June, 2010, p.11

Yuen Yuen, Ang . "Made in China one more time." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 11

Zafar Altaf. "Morals and ethics in corporate sector." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, p.20

Zafar Altaf. "Unintented consequences of economic policy." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, p.20

#### **BIOGRAPHIES**

4Riffat Hussan. "Iqbal's view of democracy." Dawn, 11 June, 2010, p. 6

Afrah Jamal. "A tale of two Carries ." DailyTimes, 26 June, 2010, p. A7

Akif Abdulamir. "Laying to rest." The Nation, 27 June, 2010, p.7

Azeem Ali. "Remembering Abdur Rab Nishtar." The Nation, 13 June, 2010, p.6

Iftikhar Ahmad. "Jewish question and the Palestinian connection." DailyTimes, 23 June, 2010, p. A7

Imtiaz Alam. "Remembering Ms Bhutto ." DailyTimes, 27 June, 2010, p. A7

Naeem Tahir. "Who is David Headley? ." DailyTimes, 19 June, 2010, p. A6

Nasir Abbas Mirza. "In love with Lovelock ." DailyTimes, 25 June, 2010, p. A7

Russell, Alec. "Even a bloody past should never be another country." Financial Times, 20 June, 2010, p.7

#### BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "The belief in change." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.6

Arif Nizami. "Dire straits." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.7

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Financial irresponsibility galore." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Risks to the budget." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.6

Augar, Philip. "It is time to strip the banks of their culture." Financial Times, 18 June, 2010, p.11

Ayaz Ahmad. "Sick white elephants." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.6

Bilal Zubair. "Defence budget in perspective." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, p.22

Farid Alam. "Imposition of CGT: ensuring a safe landing." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, p.22

Farmer, Roger. "How to bail out the good banks and let the bad banks fail." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2010, p. 7

Farrukh Saleem. "Good news, bad news." The News, 20 June, 2010, p.6

Farrukh Saleem. "Income and expenses." The News, 6 June, 2010, p.6

Farrukh Saleem. "Welcome, IMF." The News, 27 June, 2010, p.6

Imran Khan. "Transparency's opacity." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.6

Inayatullah. "Budget: review and suggestions." The Nation, 12 June, 2010, p.7

John Kay. "We should all have a say in how banks are ferormed." Financial Times, 16 June, 2010, p.9

Junaid Khalid. "Digging gold in the KSE-100." Business Recorder, 13 June, 2010, p.16

Khalil Ahmed. "Imposition of CGT on securities." Business Recorder, 17 June, 2010, p.20

Khawaja Amjad Saeed. "In retrospect and policy issues." Business Recorder, 7 June, 2010, p.20

Maleeha Lodhi. "Boom or doom?." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.7

Masood Hassan. "The big disconnect." The News, 13 June, 2010, p.7

Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Bigger deficit." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.7

Mohammad Ali. "Land issues - II: Aid agencies' approach to skewed landholdings ." DailyTimes, 1 June, 2010, p. A6

Nouriel Roubini. "Solutions for a crisis in its sovereign stage." Financial Times, 1 June, 2010, p.11

Ravi, K P. "John lennon's imagination and Euro crisis." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2010, p. 13

Salman Ijaz. "No party for them." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.7

Usman Mujib Shami. "Myth of loan write offs ." DailyTimes, 26 June, 2010, p. A7

Wolf, Martin. "Why it is right for central banks to keep printing." Financial Times, 23 June, 2010, p.9

#### **CRIMES**

Jiskani, Javed Soonharo. "Going forensic." Dawn, 18 June, 2010, p. 7

Kunwar Idris. "Long trials and escapes." Dawn, 27 June, 2010, p. 7

Lubna Jerar Naqvi. "God's will." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.7

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Some thoughts on shabby treatment to an AVM." Business Recorder, 16 June, 2010, p.20

Shaw, Ralph . "Individual crime and collective responsibility ." DailyTimes, 1 June, 2010, p. A7

#### **CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN**

Ahmad Mustafa. "In the line of fire." Dawn, 7 June, 2010, p. 7

Anjum Niaz. "Pygmies in Punjab." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.7

Anwar Syed. "The Pakistan ethos." Dawn, 20 June, 2010, p. 6

Ayaz Amir. "The blasphemy around us." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.6

Babar Sattar. "Our death trape." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.7

Huma Yusuf. "Afgfhanistan's new riches." Dawn, 20 June, 2010, p. 7

Kuldip Nayar. "Israels challenge to the world." Dawn, 4 June, 2010, p. 7

Mosharraf Zaidi. "Why Waldman must be sued." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.6

Nargis Khanum. "Phet and people." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. I

Rafia Zakaria. "Rejectin of refugees." Dawn, 16 June, 2010, p. 7

Rehman, I.A.. "Five steps to sanity." Dawn, 3 June, 2010, p. 7

Sehar Tariq. "Speak up!." The News, 3 June, 2010, p.6

Zafar Hilaly. "The tide of bigotry." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.6

Zubeida Mustafa. "Ecological disasters." Dawn, 16 June, 2010, p. 7

#### **CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD**

Brinkley, Joel. "No yo ho ho about this." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 10

Collins, James F. "On the brink of civil war and the collapse of social security." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2010, p. 15

Metzl, Jamic F. "Sri Lanka's false dawn." Khaleej Times, 3 June, 2010, p. 12

Pilling, David. "China's bear hug has benefits for wary Taiwan." Financial Times, 24 June, 2010, p.9

#### **DEFENSE/ MILITARY**

Amin A Gadit. "A subtle method of torture: bio-electromagnetic weapons." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Arif Nizami. "Shifting sands in Kabul." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.6

Arif Nizami. "The way the world sees us." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.6

Asad Hashim. "Public support for militancy." Dawn, 22 June, 2010, p. 7

Ayaz Wazir. "N Waziristan: why only the military option?." The News, 3 June, 2010, p.6

Faroog Hameed Khan. "No to the Kakar option." The Nation, 4 June, 2010, p.7

Freeman, Clive. "Tens of thousands flock Berlin Air Show." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2010, p.16

Huma Yusuf. "Militancy in check." Dawn, 27 June, 2010, p. 7

Iftekhar Khan. "Fata's 'squirters'." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.7

Ikram Sehgal. "Pie in the sky." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.6

Mahjabeen Islam. "A gun-slinging nation." DailyTimes, 25 June, 2010, p. A6

Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Rental planes." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.7

Nasar A Memon. "The greatest challenge." Dawn, 14 June, 2010, p. 7

Pervez Hoodbhoy. "Nuclear energy the answer." Dawn, 29 June, 2010, p. 7

Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The looming twin offensives." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.6

S M Hali. "The missing FC personnel." The Nation, 23 June, 2010, p.6

Shada Islam. "Civilian control of military." Dawn, 26 June, 2010, p. 6

Shafqat Mahmood. "Trapped in conflicts and state failure." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.7

Shakir Hsain. "Management moronics." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.6

Shaw, Ralph . "Covert actions ." DailyTimes, 9 June, 2010, p. A7

Sherry Rehman. "N Waziristan: the final frontier." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "F-16s debilitating conditionalities." The Nation, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Umer Meraj Ali. "International law and LSE report." The Nation, 25 June, 2010, 7 Zafar Hillay. "Lessons from the taliban." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.6 Zahid Abdullah. "Poor police performance." Dawn, 24 June, 2010, p. 6

#### **EDUCATION – PAKISTAN**

Harris Khalique. "Art subverts." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.7 Ikramullah. "budget hurts education." The Nation, 6 June, 2010, p.7 Keillor, Garrison. "Not smart? not a problem." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "From Muslim to Islamic schools." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.6 Nizamuddin Nizamani. "Lashing out at teachers ." DailyTimes, 43 June, 2010, p. A7 Nusrat Nasarullah. "What are we doing to our teachers?." Business Recorder, 2 June, 2010, p.20 Shafqat Mahmood. "Creating a common mindset." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.7 Shahid Siddiqui. "Education in Balochistan." Dawn, 7 June, 2010, p. 6 Sohail Salahuddin. "Knowledge is missing." Dawn, 1 June, 2010, p. 6

#### **GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL**

A Q Khan. "A dream fulfilled?." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.6 Ahmad Rafay Alam. "What governance is about." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "Alive and well for now." The Nation, 3 June, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "Wetting the whistle Lahore way." The Nation, 10 June, 2010, p.7 Daniyal Khan. "Towards a better tourism policy ." DailyTimes, 15 June, 2010, p. A7 Musarrat farooqui. "An exciting visit to China." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. I

**GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN** A B Shahid. "High time for soul searching." Business Recorder, 15 June, 2010, p.20 A H Haidri. "Labour matters matter." Business Recorder, 21 June, 2010, p.16 A Q Khan. "Good governance." The News, 7 June, 2010, p.7 Andleeb Abbas. "How to de-develop a country." DailyTimes, 13 June, 2010, p. A6 Andleeb Abbas. "Shoot the messenger." DailyTimes, 27 June, 2010, p. A6 Anjum Ibrahim. "Technocrat does not operate in vacuum." Business Recorder, 14 June, 2010, p.18 Arif Ayub. "Kunar and Nuristan." The Nation, 30 June, 2010, p.7 Azam Khalil. "Sack them." The Nation, 10 June, 2010, p.7 Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "Security lapses." Business Recorder, 23 June, 2010, p.20 Brown, Theresa. "Do nurses matter?." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 9 Chauburji. "Of barsaatis and Jharokas." The Nation, 24 June, 2010, p.6 Farooq Hameed Khan. "NAB on the edge." The Nation, 27 June, 2010, p.7 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "A Pakistani dream ." DailyTimes, 24 June, 2010, p. A7 Fauzia Yazdani. "How I wonder what we are ." DailyTimes, 16 June, 2010, p. A7 Haaris Ramzan . "Action in aid of civil power." The Nation, 27 June, 2010, p.6 Haider Mehdi. "Might is Right is it." The Nation, 23 June, 2010, p.7 Hamid Alvi. "From key ally to candidate for strike." The Nation, 15 June, 2010, p.6 Hamza Khalid Randhawa. "Arising of the do more phenomena." The Nation, 20 June, 2010, p.6 ljaz Ahsan. "No shortages, just too many people." The Nation, 4 June, 2010, p.6 Imtiaz Alam. "Poor civvies in the power conundrum." DailyTimes, 13 June, 2010, p. A7 Jalees Hazir. "Defending the public good." The Nation, 6 June, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Double squeeze." The Nation, 28 June, 2010, p.6 Mahboob, S.R.. "New governance regime." Dawn, 19 June, 2010, p. 7 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Lackadaisical urgency ." DailyTimes, 13 June, 2010, p. A7 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Whose progeny? - I." DailyTimes, 20 June, 2010, p. A7 Naeem Tahir. "Punjab government funding Jamaat-ud-Dawa." DailyTimes, 26 June, 2010, p. A6 Nargis Khanum. "Ineffectual police force." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. I Noorani, A.G.. "Role of the governor." Dawn, 5 June, 2010, p. 7 Nusrat Nasarullah. "waiting for a cyclone in difficult times." Business Recorder, 9 June, 2010, p.20 S Tariq. "Deal or double deal." The Nation, 26 June, 2010, p.6 Shahid Ilyas. "Let us prioritise the issues ." DailyTimes, 10 June, 2010, p. A7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Major policy rethink." Dawn, 29 June, 2010, p. 7 Tallat Azim. "Terror the subsequent tehelka." The Nation, 5 June, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "Whatever will be, will be." The Nation, 19 June, 2010, p.6

Tariq Abbas Qureshi. "Should the world bail out Pakistan." The Nation, 29 June, 2010, p.7

Umashankar, Pratibha. "T (r) apped: how the service industry gets back at us." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 13

Tarig Mahmud. "Regions not provinces." Dawn, 21 June, 2010, p. 7

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "The liabilities of our state ." DailyTimes, 21 June, 2010, p. A7 Zafar Altaf. "Designing projects." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, p.22 Zahrah Nasir. "Courting chaos." The Nation, 7 June, 2010, p.6

#### GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD

Benito, Gonzalo de. "Moving forward finally." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 9

I M Mohsin. "Afghanistan US dead end." The Nation, 3 June, 2010, p.6

I M Mohsin. "Angst about Afghanistan." The Nation, 24 June, 2010, p.6

Iwan Dzulvan Amir. "End of a violent era." The Nation, 5 June, 2010, p.7

Leghari, Faryal . "Why China agreed to sanctions?." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2010, p. 7

Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Sudan perils of provincialism." The Nation, 24 June, 2010, p.7

Nayan Chanda. "No country is an island unto itself." The Nation, 4 June, 2010, p.7

Philip Stephens. "Cameron's puff and PR can not hide the tensions." Financial Times, 15 June, 2010, p.9

Sunita Vakil. "Are we at a risk." The Nation, 7 June, 2010, p.7

Tsang, Steve. "Taiwan's journey from troublemaker to peacemaker." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2010, p. 13

#### **HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT**

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Protecting the environment." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.6

Amber Fatima. "A threat to human development: environmental degradation." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, ekend. I

Faiza Mootasim. "What our cities tell us ." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.6

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Clouds on the horizon." The News, 6 June, 2010, p.7

Lin Bogiang, "Tackling low carbon globalisation." The Nation, 8 June, 2010, p.7

Manzur Ejaz. "APPNA: a reflection of ideological variations." DailyTimes, 30 June, 2010, p. A6

Michael Grubb. "A carbon giveaway Europe can not afford." Financial Times, 15 June, 2010, p.9

Mohammad Ali. "Opportunity to benefit from afforestation." DailyTimes, 29 June, 2010, p. A6

Mohammad Jamil. "Limiting human numbers ." DailyTimes, 19 June, 2010, p. A7

Patel, Zarina. "Healthy body healthy mind." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Rahmstorf, Stefan. "Welcome to the heat age and a melting planet." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2010, p. 15

Rosenblum, Mort. "Global fury over America's oil spill disaster." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 11

Saida Fazal. "BP's environmental disaster." Business Recorder, 10 June, 2010, p.22

Sania Nishtar. "Politics of health reform (pt-III)." The News, 7 June, 2010, p.6

Sania Nishtar. "The 'problem' with BISP health insurance." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.6

Soedarjo, Alvin Darlanika. "Smoking toddler highlights Indonesia's tobacco addiction." Business Recorder, 1 June, 2010, 20

Stokes, Bruce. "Green is the colour of the new eco-war." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 13

Syed, Rizwan Mahboob. "Environmental fiction." Dawn, 28 June, 2010, p. 7

Uhlmann, David M. "Is there a way to prosecute crimes against the earth?." Khaleej Times, 5 June, 2010, p. 9

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "The J-man and his Pakistan." DailyTimes, 28 June, 2010, p. A7

#### **HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN**

Aisha Sarwari. "Stop making excuses for the clergy ." DailyTimes, 5 June, 2010, p. A6

Ammar Ali Qureshi. "The idea of Pakistan." DailyTimes, 14 June, 2010, p. A7

Anwar Syed. "Protests against dictators." Dawn, 13 June, 2010, p. 6

Iqbal Jafar. "Irreverent view of history." Dawn, 7 June, 2010, p. 7

Ishtiaq Ahmed. "The demand for Pakistan and Islam ." DailyTimes, 8 June, 2010, p. A6

Khalid M Amin. "A difficult terrain." Dawn, 30 June, 2010, p. 6

Kunwar Idris. "Laws that stoke violence." Dawn, 6 June, 2010, p. 7

Muhammad Ijaz ul Haq. "KBD and KP." The Nation, 18 June, 2010, p.7

Noorani, A.G.. "The two Punjabs." Dawn, 26 June, 2010, p. 7

Salman Tarik Kureshi. "The national narrative ." DailyTimes, 12 June, 2010, p. A6

Tariq Rahman. "A tale of two hatreds." Dawn, 5 June, 2010, p. 7

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "Heretic, communist and Muslim Leaguer." DailyTimes, 14 June, 2010, p. A6

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "Two Nation Theory ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A7

Zubeida Mustafa. "Champion of haris rights." Dawn, 2 June, 2010, p. 7

#### HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - WORLD

Desai, Meghnad. "Remembering lenin." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2010, p. 12 Hennessy, Patrick. "A general lost in the fog of jaw jaw." Financial Times, 24 June, 2010, p.9

#### **HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN**

Amjad Parvez. "Human rights in Islam ." DailyTimes, 10 June, 2010, p. A7

Anum Raza Hasan. "The framework of hope." DailyTimes, 23 June, 2010, p. A7 Anwar Syed. "Development of human resource." Dawn, 28 June, 2010, p. 6 Harris Khalique. "Our girls." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.7 Iftekhar A Khan. "Of women MPs." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.7 M A Niazi. "The flotilla affair." The Nation, 11 June, 2010, p.6 Niilofur Farrukh. "Narratives of integrity." Dawn, 15 June, 2010, p. 6 Noor ul Ain Khawaja. "You and your child!." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. III Zafar Masud. "Woman of no importance." Dawn, 29 June, 2010, p. 6 Zubeida Mustafa. "Canada's summit experience." Dawn, 30 June, 2010, p. 7 Zubeida Mustafa. "Human rights and Pakistan." Dawn, 9 June, 2010, p. 7

#### **HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD**

Annan, Kofi A. "No peace without justice." Khaleej Times, 1 June, 2010, p. 13 Arbour, Louise. "Sri Lanka awaits justice." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2010, p. 13 Atzmon, Gilad. "Compromising kindness." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2010, p. 10 Power, Jonathan. "International criminal court on the up." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2010, p. 6 Steiner, Achim. "Where have all the fish gone, long time passing." Khaleej Times, 4 June, 2010, p. 7

#### **INDO-PAK RELATIONS**

Amit Ranjan. "Reduce distrust for constructive dialogue ." DailyTimes, 25 June, 2010, p. A7 Asif Ezdi. "Don't resurrect the backchannel." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.7 Babar Ayaz. "The consulate snag." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Imtiaz Alam. "Indo-Pak thaw? ." DailyTimes, 20 June, 2010, p. A7 M J Akbar. "Agreeing to disagree." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2010, p. 8 Manvendra Singh. "For a people-friendly visa regime." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.6 Mubashir Hasan. "Reducing the trust deficit." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.6 Nazira Fazila-Yacoobali. "Indo-Pak border: the road not yet taken." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.6 Noorani, A.G.. "Indo Pak press code." Dawn, 12 June, 2010, p. 7 S M Hali. "Fruitless Pak-India talks." The Nation, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Saleem Safi. "Pak-India war in Afghanistan." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.6 Scrutton, Alistair. "An India and Pakistan equation: hype on the hyphenation." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, Shahzad Chaudhry. "Indo-Pak dialogue: undertones and ramifications." DailyTimes, 28 June, 2010, p. A6 Shamshad Ahmad. "Need for even--handedness." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Tariq Osman Hyder. "Talks about talks." The Nation, 1 June, 2010, p.6

#### **INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS**

Akbar, M.J.. "The ground beneath." Dawn, 27 June, 2010, p. 6 Alam Rind. "Indian profanity and OIC." The Nation, 2 June, 2010, p.7 Bassam Javid. "Operation Blue Star Justice awaited." The Nation, 8 June, 2010, p.7 Bidwai, Praful. "Bhopal still waits for justice." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.6 Bidwai, Praful. "BJO's worsening disarray." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.6 Desai, Meghnad. "The nth degree of innocence." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2010, p. 14 Desai, Meghnad. "The red bengal fortress is crumbling after decades of power." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 11 Greenway, HDS. "Giving India short shrift." Khaleei Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 13 Kapoor, Virendra. "Rich have become richer and the poor poorer." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 9 Kuldip Nayar. "Death of polity." Dawn, 18 June, 2010, p. 7 Kuldip Nayar. "Time for BJP to reinvent itself." Dawn, 25 June, 2010, p. 7 M J Akbar. "Deathly silence in Delhi." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 8 M.J.Akbar. "Red is a many coloured word." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 11 Mamoona Ali Kazmi. "Inequalities promoting Naxalism." The Nation, 11 June, 2010, p.7 Narayan, Badri. "Caste clubs are vote banks." Khaleej Times, 1 June, 2010, p. 12 Patel, Aakar. "Going on summer vacation in India." The News, 13 June, 2010, p.6 Patel, Aakar. "On meeting famous." The News, 20 June, 2010, p.6 Patel, Aakar. "The geography and suburbs of Bombay." The News, 6 June, 2010, p.6 Raman, J Sri . "Advani on wings ." DailyTimes, 18 June, 2010, p. A7 Raman, J Sri. "Of Bhopal and books." DailyTimes, 11 June, 2010, p. A7 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "India-US strategic dialogue ." DailyTimes, 22 June, 2010, p. A7 S M Hali. "Jaswant and Raw target Pakistan." The Nation, 16 June, 2010, p.6 Singh, Ajay. "Pawar or power." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 15 Tariq Fatemi. "The US India dialogue." Dawn, 17 June, 2010, p. 7

#### INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

8Shada Islam. "Strained ties with EU." Dawn, 12 June, 2010, p. 6

Cermak, Chris. "Us-China currency spat reaches tipping point ahead of G20." Business Recorder, 23 June, 2010, p.20

David Pilling. "China and America still march out of step." Financial Times, 17 June, 2010, p.11

Fenby, Jonathan. "A Gaullist Non no longer looks out of place." Financial Times, 18 June, 2010, p.11

Ikram Sehgal. "The Shangri-la dialogue." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.6

Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "The missed opportunities." The Nation, 15 June, 2010, p.6

Maleeha Lodhi. "Journey into fear." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.7

McCarthy, Mike. "Sanctions on Iran still on the table." Business Recorder, 4 June, 2010, p.24

Mohammad Jamil. "Turkey looks eastward." DailyTimes, 12 June, 2010, p. A7

Nguyen, JT. "G8 faces growing problems with Iran, tensions in Korea." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, p.20

Rehman, I.A.. "Recognising the UN." Dawn, 10 June, 2010, p. 7

Rigillo, Nicholas. "Immigrants not welcome in right-wing Europe." Business Recorder, 14 June, 2010, p.18

Shada Islam. "Tale of two countries." Dawn, 19 June, 2010, p. 6

#### **ISLAM**

Ahmad Hasan Sheikh. "Pit of fire." The Nation, 17 June, 2010, p.7

Amir, Ayaz. "The danger within." Khaleej Times, 5 June, 2010, p. 9

Anwar Syed. "Two pressing problems." Dawn, 6 June, 2010, p. 6

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Is ijtihad a closed deal." Dawn, 4 June, 2010, p. 6

Asghar Ali Engineer. "The Jihad most needed." Dawn, 18 June, 2010, p. 6

Goonetilleke, Maithri. "Setting the record straight." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2010, p. 8

Harris Khalique. "Ghakkhar vs Ghauri." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.7

Maajid Nawaz. "The Islamist narrative." Dawn, 21 June, 2010, p. 7

Mohammad Tagi. "Fear of mirrors - II." DailyTimes, 10 June, 2010, p. A6

Nasir Abbas Mirza. "Free enterprise religion". DailyTimes, 5 June, 2010, p. A7

Nilofar Ahmed. "Islams strees on environment." Dawn, 25 June, 2010, p. 6

Shahid Ilyas. "Islam, secularism and Pakistan ." DailyTimes, 21 June, 2010, p. A7

Taj M Khatak. "Away from the madressah." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.6

Tarvainen, Sinikka. "Burgas become hot political topic in Spain." Business Recorder, 17 June, 2010, p.20

#### **KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES**

Ashraf Jahangir Qazi. "Kashmir: no rushed solution, please." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.6 Kuldip Nayar. "The Kashmir dilemma." Dawn, 11 June, 2010, p. 7

#### LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

"Rainbow of death." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Afrah Jamal. "A perfect mix." DailyTimes, 12 June, 2010, p. A7

Afrah Jamal. "Unfinished business." DailyTimes, 19 June, 2010, p. A7

Amjad Parvez. "A mammoth venture ." DailyTimes, 24 June, 2010, p. A7

Ariel. "Doha annual literary show: a grand success." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Astor, Michael. "Island beneath the sea' depicts colonial Haiti." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. III Ayaz Amir. "Love among the ruins." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.6

Condon, Patrick. "'Surrendered' flawed exploration of war's ravages." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Dinesh Ramde. "'Astronomer' has good concept but lacks execution." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Hartman, Carl. "Writer combines love, criticism of dictatorship." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. III Householder, Mike . "A new theory on where Lost Colonists went." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Impellizzeri, Laura. "'Mambo kings' back story." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Johhnson, M.L.. "Farms and business." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Lopez, Jonathan. "Murky world of art theft." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. III

M Abul Fazl. "Of jean Paul sartre." The Nation, 8 June, 2010, p.6

Madkour, Rasha. "'For better' takes scientific look at marriage." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. III Mcfadden, david. "Daum chronicles her obsession with real estate." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Metz, Rachel. "Facebook's origins and impact." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Good Morning: JJ should have pursued writing more seriously." Business Recorder, 23 June, 2010, p.20

Rashid Ashraf. "Ibne Safi: a great fiction-writer." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. I Reed, Matt. "History of soccer in America." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Ritter, Malcolm. "Former shopping 'addict' story." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. III Schmemann, Serge. "Poets, dictators and faded history." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 13 Talbot, Chris. "Style over substance in Palahniuk's new 'tell-all'." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. III

Vohra, Bikram. "The plain downright panic of pronouncing words." Khaleej Times, 4 June, 2010, p. 7

#### **LAW AND LEGISLATION**

Abbas Zaidi. "The Quran and constitutions ." DailyTimes, 1 June, 2010, p. A7
Asad Munir. "Afghan loya jirga and peace prospects ." DailyTimes, 12 June, 2010, p. A7
Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "Police encounters on the rise." Business Recorder, 30 June, 2010, p.22
Mohammad Ali. "Land issues - III: Pakistan's past land reforms record." DailyTimes, 8 June, 2010, p. A6
Munir Attaullah. "Confusion hath now made its masterpiece ." DailyTimes, 16 June, 2010, p. A6
Rehman, I.A.. "Bars to amendment." Dawn, 24 June, 2010, p. 7
Rehman, I.A.. "Constitutional amendments." Dawn, 17 June, 2010, p. 7
Sana Hussan. "A cause for concern." The Nation, 6 June, 2010, p.6
Sunita Vakil. "Justice interrupted." The Nation, 16 June, 2010, p.7

#### MEDIA – PAKISTAN

Aziz Ali Dad. "Metamorphosis of medium." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.6 Babar Ayaz. "No hurry for a functional Press Council - I." DailyTimes, 29 June, 2010, p. A7 Babar Ayaz. "Responsibilities of unchained media." DailyTimes, 22 June, 2010, p. A7 Cork, Chris. "Dumb and dumber." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.7 Cork, Chris. "In the bubble." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "A role for opposition and the media." The Nation, 19 June, 2010, p.7 Mahjabeen Islam. "Of pens and names ." DailyTimes, 11 June, 2010, p. A6 Manzoor Ali Memon. "Promoting media literacy." Dawn, 9 June, 2010, p. 6 Moeed Yusuf. "Media's slippery slope." Dawn, 14 June, 2010, p. 7 Nusrat Nasarullah. "Aaj news helps bring Palestinians plight into sharp focus." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010. Weekend, I Nusrat Nasarullah. "Budget 2010-11 has arrived amidst silent rage?: an ongoing agony of families of missing people." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. IV Nusrat Nasarullah. "Rabbani warns of revolution in Pakistan." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. IV Ridley, Yvonne. "Why you won't see me on the BBC." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2010, p. 6 Saida Fazal. "Pakistani neo-liberals and the US." Business Recorder, 17 June, 2010, p.20 Shada Islam. "An arrogant media." Dawn, 5 June, 2010, p. 6 Shireen M Mazari. "Standing by our position." The Nation, 16 June, 2010, p.6

#### **MEDIA – WORLD**

Syed, Irfan Ashraf. "The radical media." Dawn, 4 June, 2010, p. 7

Berry, Neil. "Covering the ME with prejudice." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2010, p. 15
Lemire, Christy. "'Iron Man2' doesn't soar quite so high." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. IV
Lemire, Christy. "'Robin Hood' Visually Rich but too serious." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. IV
Lemire, Christy. "SATC2 indulges in style over substance." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. IV
Scheck, Frank. "Romance, comedy dead on arrival in 'killers'." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. IV

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Azmi, Nassrine. "An admirable culture of 'shame' in the land of the rising sun." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2010, p. 13 Beam, Alex. "Live action psychodrama." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 9 Begley, Sharon. "Math gender gap narrows." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 14 Cork, Chris. "Small world." The News, 7 June, 2010, p. 7 Eijffinger, Sylvester. "How much money do you owe." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 12 Engel, Matthew. "Hell is other people's vuvuzelas." Financial Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 7 Gupta, Shivangi. "Who is the spokesperson for 'she'." Khaleej Times, 4 June, 2010, p. 7 Keillor, Garrison. "Hanging out with the college crowd." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, p. 4 M.J.Akbar. "Life is dirt cheap in the city of joylessness." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2010, p. 9 Murdoch, James. "The empire and the son." Financial Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 7 Phillips, Suzanne. "Pets can help us save relationships." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 10 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Learning to behave decently." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 11 Skapinker, Michael. "Entrepreneurs need to know when to let go." Financial Times, 22 June, 2010, p.11 Vohra, Bikram. "There is a girl on a plane and i am making an impression... yeah!." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, p. 5

#### **OTHER RELIGIONS**

Arshad Zaman. "On consensual Islam." The News, 20 June, 2010, p.6
Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "Secularism on the retreat." The Nation, 26 June, 2010, p.6
Huzaima Bukhari. "Unexplored dimensions of narco-terrorism." Business Recorder, 25 June, 2010, p.20
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Pakistan and Shia and Ahmediyya stands." DailyTimes, 22 June, 2010, p. A6
Kunwar Idris. "Religion and politics." Dawn, 13 June, 2010, p. 7
Maha Malik. "With God as my witness." DailyTimes, 8 June, 2010, p. A7
Salma B Ahmad. "What else is persecution?." DailyTimes, 25 June, 2010, p. A7

#### **ORGANIZATIONS**

Brandmaier, Frank. "Rescuers wrestle pelicans to health ahead of hurricanes." Business Recorder, 16 June, 2010, p.20

S Rahman. "Myopic opinion polls." Business Recorder, 14 June, 2010, p.18

#### **PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS**

A R Jerral. "US strategic designs and Pakistan." The Nation, 29 June, 2010, p.6 Aslam Baig. "Securing Pakistan Iran Afghanistan future." The Nation, 22 June, 2010, p.7 Elf Habib. "Kayani's caring gestures ." DailyTimes, 23 June, 2010, p. A6 Farooq Sulehria. "Palestine and our right." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Diplomacy and domestic environment ." DailyTimes, 20 June, 2010, p. A6 Iftikhar Ali Malik. "IP deal to strengthen Pak-Iran ties." Business Recorder, 18 June, 2010, p.20 Ishrat Ali Khan. "A contentious report by LSE." The Nation, 21 June, 2010, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Afghan chessboard." The Nation, 21 June, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Pak US relations." The Nation, 7 June, 2010, p.6 Mohammad Taqi. "Af-Pak: a flurry of reports ." DailyTimes, 24 June, 2010, p. A6 Nosheen Saeed. "A crisis of confidence." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The Afghan spy chief's resignation." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.6 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Pak-China security cooperation." DailyTimes, 2 June, 2010, p. A6 Sadaf Arshad. "Green lobsters democracy and EU-Pak relation." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.6 Saida Fazal. "IP and sanctions against Iran-getting it tight." Business Recorder, 24 June, 2010, p.20 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Channelling diplomacy ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A6 William Hague. "UK Pakistan." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly, "Of ambassadorial appointments," DailyTimes, 11 June, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Hilaly. "The `Great Game' resumes." DailyTimes, 18 June, 2010, p. A6

#### PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Babar Ayaz. "Freedom Flotilla and Gaza." DailyTimes, 8 June, 2010, p. A7 Baroud, Ramzy. "Righting a perpetual wrong." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 12 Barrett, Richard. "Why the Afghan end game is so hard to play." Financial Times, 21 June, 2010, p.11 Christopher Caldwell. "Israel had no other choice." Financial Times, 6 June, 2010, p.7 Daud Khattak. "Decapitation is no solution either ." DailyTimes, 30 June, 2010, p. A7 Daud Khattak. "Does territorial gain mean anything?." DailyTimes, 22 June, 2010, p. A7 Gideon Rachman. "Love and loathing across the ocean." Financial Times, 15 June, 2010, p.9 Grgic, Borut. "Democratic change it's not." Khaleej Times, 3 June, 2010, p. 13 Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "War for freedom ." DailyTimes, 18 June, 2010, p. A7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "No easy way out of Afghanistan ." DailyTimes, 27 June, 2010, p. A6 I M mohsin. "Afghanistan never again." The Nation, 10 June, 2010, p.6 Ihsanullah Tipu Mehsud . "Looming Kandahar operation ." DailyTimes, 15 June, 2010, p. A7 Ihsanullah Tipu Mehsud. "Looming Kandahar operation." Business Recorder, 15 June, 2010, p.20 Ishrat Saleem. "Remembering Rachel Corrie." DailyTimes, 30 June, 2010, p. A6 Jan Assakzai. "Pakistan at war ." DailyTimes, 18 June, 2010, p. A7 Khalid Aziz. "Afghan war's tipping point." Dawn, 24 June, 2010, p. 7 Mahmood Shah. "Reforms in Fata." Dawn, 10 June, 2010, p. 7 Mubashir Hasan. "Americans in Afghanistan ." DailyTimes, 29 June, 2010, p. A7 Nguyen, JT. "Tensions boil on peninsula 60 years after Korean war." Business Recorder, 24 June, 2010, p.20 Philip Stephens. "The Palestinians can not be hammered into submission." Financial Times, 4 June, 2010, p.11 Rafia Zakaria. "Between war and peace." Dawn, 9 June, 2010, p. 7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Ending the reign of terror." DailyTimes, 26 June, 2010, p. A6 Seth, S.P. "Israel's piracy on the high seas." DailyTimes, 9 June, 2010, p. A7 Seth, S P. "Israel remains smug and arrogant." DailyTimes, 30 June, 2010, p. A7 Shehrbano Taseer. "Discrediting Pakistan ." DailyTimes, 17 June, 2010, p. A6

Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Afghan riches up for grabs?." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2010, p. 14

#### **POLITICS – PAKISTAN**

A Q Khan. "Unity, cooperation and disunity." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutt. "An obsession worth having." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "Faking it." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "The bland leading bland." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.6 Amir Zia. "Musharraf's second coming." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.6 Amir, Ayaz. "Changing the way we think." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2010, p. 6 Amjad Parvez. "Political commentary." DailyTimes, 17 June, 2010, p. A7 Anjum Ibrahim. "Zardari: a skilled politician or an amateur?- II." Business Recorder, 7 May, 2010, p.20 Anjum Niaz. "Looking for lithium." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "The triumph of evil?." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.7 Arif Hasan. "Politics of ethnicity." Dawn, 25 June, 2010, p. 7 Arif Nizami. "State of denial." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.6 Ashraf Jehangir Qazi. "The Baloch reality." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Ahmad. "The culture of patronage." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.6 Aziz Ud Din Ahmad. "APML: no prospects." Business Recorder, 16 June, 2010, p.20 Baba Sattar. "The bigoted brigade." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.7 Babar Sattar. "People's court?." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.7 Cork, Chris. "See the elephant." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Danger signs." The Nation, 12 June, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Incompetence revisited." The Nation, 5 June, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Loss of hope." The Nation, 19 June, 2010, p.7 Fakir S. Ayazuddin. "We can't afford to fail." The News, 27 June, 2010, p.6 Farahnaz Ispahani. "The PPP's human-rights role." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "A bonfire of degrees." The News, 20 June, 2010, p.7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Nawaz Sharif's chance?." The News, 13 June, 2010, p.7 Haider Mehdi. "Democratic etiquette." The Nation, 29 June, 2010, p.7 Huzaima Bukhari. "We missed everything again." Business Recorder, 8 June, 2010, p.20 Ikram Sehgal. "Subverting the merit system." The News, 3 June, 2010, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "The blame game for BB's murder ." DailyTimes, 19 June, 2010, p. A7 Ikramullah. "Hoping against hope." The Nation, 20 June, 2010, p.7 Jalees Hazir. "Who will save democracy." The Nation, 27 June, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "The courage to speak." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.7 Kashif Jahangiri. "Right this wrong." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.6 Khalid Husain. "Hooligans in 4WDs?." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.6 Kunwar Idris. "Civil servants and politics." Dawn, 20 June, 2010, p. 7 Mansoor Hussain. "Respect ." DailyTimes, 21 June, 2010, p. A6 Manzur Ejaz. "Political musical chairs ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A6 Masood Hasan. "Ask Dorian Grey." The News, 6 June, 2010, p.7 Masood Hasan. "Life in a banana." The News, 20 June, 2010, p.7 Masood Hasan. "Robbing Boota to pay dasti." The News, 27 June, 2010, p.7 Mehkri, Ishtiaq Ali. "Will Musharraf be differnt this time around?." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2010, p. 11 Mir Adnan Aziz. "Our pumpkins and pecans." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.6 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Political miscellany." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.7 Mohammad Jamil. "How revolutions happen." DailyTimes, 26 June, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Taqi. "The slanted truth ." DailyTimes, 17 June, 2010, p. A6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Why we will all be OK." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.7 Munir Attaullah. "Politics posing as law ." DailyTimes, 9 June, 2010, p. A6 Mushtaq Ahmad. "Need for reforms in parliament." Dawn, 1 June, 2010, p. 7 Nawab Mumtaz Ali Bhutto. "Silence of the lambs." The News, 19 June, 2010, p.6 Noorani, A.G.. "Parliament's resolutions." Dawn, 19 June, 2010, p. 7 Nusrat Nasarullah. "The spectre of haunting horror of fake degrees." Business Recorder, 30 June, 2010, p.22 Q Isa, Daudpota. "Travesty of fake degress." Dawn, 28 June, 2010, p. 7 Raoof Hasan. "A brief respite." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.7 Raoof HaSAN. "The consummate circus." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "Wolves on the prowl." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "Heading for the dead end." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "The unmistakable mood." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.6 S M Rahman. "Political musical chairs." The Nation, 1 June, 2010, p.7 Sayeed Hasan Khan. "The politics of hate." Dawn, 23 June, 2010, p. 6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Descent into anarchy." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.7 Shahid Ilyas. "Do not hate me for who I am!." DailyTimes, 30 June, 2010, p. A7

Shahid Siddiqui. "Degrees of dishonesty." Dawn, 21 June, 2010, p. 6 Sherry Rehman. "The embrace of insanity." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.7 Zaair Hussain . "The best revenge ." DailyTimes, 25 June, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Altaf. "Pakistani dilemma." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, p.22 Zafar Hilaly. "An irreversible trend ." DailyTimes, 4 June, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Masud. "Where Marshall planned." Dawn, 10 June, 2010, p. 6

#### **POLITICS – WORLD**

A H Khayal. "A country as a washroom." The Nation, 18 June, 2010, p.7 Aijaz Zaka. "Save the world from Zionism." The News, 7 June, 2010, p.6 Alam Rind. "South Asian power games ." DailyTimes, 21 June, 2010, p. A7 Ali Hashmi. "Cometh the hour ." DailyTimes, 14 June, 2010, p. A7 Amjad Parvez. "Europe in another light." DailyTimes, 3 June, 2010, p. A7 Andrew Grice. "A month is a long time in politics." The Nation, 12 June, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "Lengthening shadows in Afghanistan." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.6 Azmat Hayat Khan. "Central Asia's identity crisis." DailyTimes, 24 June, 2010, p. A6 Baroud, Ramzy. "Turkey shows the way." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2010, p. 12 Bidwai, Praful. "A Zionist-apartheid dirty deal." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.6 Charles Kupchan. "Britain is no longer America's bridge to Europe." Financial Times, 2 June, 2010, p.11 Cole, Juan. "children the world forgot." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2010, p. 15 Ferndale, Charles . "For a different Israel." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.6 Garten, Jeffrey E. "Leaders with myopia." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 8 Harris Khalique. "Flotilla." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.7 Hiro, Dilip. "Hark the Turkish drumbeat." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2010, p. 8 Huzaima Bukhari. "Rise of the drugs trade." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.6 Jalees Hazir. "UNSC: Global foul play." The Nation, 13 June, 2010, p.6 Kinzer, Stephen. "Story not over in Iran." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2010, p. 10 Medish, Mark. "but whereis Russia?." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2010, p. 14 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Concentration camp Gaza." The News, 4 June, 2010, p.6 Nauman asghar. "Struggles are not lost." The News, 18 June, 2010, p.6 Pisani-Ferry, Jean. "The G20's next test." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 6 Plate, Tom. "Tokyo's another show flops." Khaleej Times, 5 June, 2010, p. 8 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "A 'shift' of axis' by Turkey?." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Afghan jirga's feel good pledges." The News, 8 June, 2010, p.6 Rizwan Asghar. "Another failure." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.7 Rizwan Asghar. "Resolving the stand-off." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.7 Rizwan Asghar. "Turkey turns East." The News, 23 June, 2010, p.7 Sadjadpour, Karim. "Deception and deceit." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 14 Saleem Safi. "Afghanistan: interests and stakes." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.6 Saleem Safi. "After the Afghan jirga." The News, 13 June, 2010, p.6 Sitaram Yechury. "The poisoned chalice." The Nation, 23 June, 2010, p.7 Stephens, Philip. "The west must offer Turkey a proper seat at the table." Financial Times, 18 June, 2010, p.11 Steve Richards. "The biggest deficit is democratic." The Nation, 30 June, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Prepare for a fallout." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.6 Zeenia Satti. "Israel's overkill." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.7

#### **POWER RESOURCES**

A Q Khan. "Cheaper than water." The News, 28 June, 2010, p.6
Abu Rasikh Waseem. "Pakistan's nuclear self belief." The Nation, 1 June, 2010, p.6
Brandmaier, Frank. "Fight against oil leak becomes 'war'." Business Recorder, 8 June, 2010, p.20
Caldwell, Christopher. "Too high on oil to hear Obama." Financial Times, 20 June, 2010, p.7
Froetschel, Susan. "Energy and environment." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 7
Gapper, John. "How not to salvage a reputation at BP and beyond." Financial Times, 24 June, 2010, p.9
Hanan Nugroho. "Energy planning in Indonesia." The Nation, 15 June, 2010, p.7
Humayun Akhtar Khan. "Resolving the water crisis." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.6
John Gappper. "Oil has become the new tobacco." Financial Times, 17 June, 2010, p.11
Khawaja Amjad Saeed. "Energy: economic agenda for Pakistan." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, p.20
S M Zafar. "Energy crisis role of civil society." The Nation, 11 June, 2010, p.6
Senator SM Zafar. "Energy crisis: the role of civil society." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A7
Shireen M Mazari. "US nonsense on Pak nuclear issue." The Nation, 23 June, 2010, p.6
Sohaib Jamali. "The missing grid in Pakistan." Business Recorder, 3 June, 2010, p.20
Zubeida Mustafa. "The Chashma deal." Dawn, 23 June, 2010, p. 7

#### SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Chhabria, Kiran. "The beautiful art of blogging." Khaleej Times, 1 June, 2010, p. 13 Dougherty, Jay. "Digitising your documents and old photos." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "Essential social networking tools." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "Getting a grip on e-readers." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "Moving at the speed of 802.11n." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "Troubleshooting Acrobat and PDFs: the tech helper." Business Recorder, 11 June, 2010, p.24 Dougherty, Jay. "Use Google like a pro." Business Recorder, 28 June, 2010, p.16

Goldberg, Andy. "steve jobs: the PC is dying long live the tablet." Business Recorder, 7 June, 2010, p.20

Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Nationalism: inclusive versus exclusive - I." DailyTimes, 29 June, 2010, p. A6

Landwehr, Andreas. "China's quest to produce an electric car high gear." Business Recorder, 10 June, 2010, p.22

Lodish, Emily. "In your face...book!." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 13

Mansoor Hussain. "A fight we must win ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A6

Mansoor Hussain. "Ban the internet? ." DailyTimes, 28 June, 2010, p. A6

Ram, Kartik. "A buyer's remorse over apple ipad and coming tablets." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 9

Ram, Kartik. "Dubai's evolution from exuberance to entrepreneurship." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 9

Russo, Dominique Llana. "A safe nuclear future in our stars?." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 13

Sharma, Betwa. "No sms is worth an sos...on the road to disaster." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 15

Tariq Hassan. "Reforms in nursing." Dawn, 16 June, 2010, p. 6

Vohra, Bikram. "Come on baby, drive this car." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2010, p. 7

Vohra, Bikram. "Hey, let's swipe someone's mobile phone, it's great fun." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2010, p. 7

#### SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

A H Khayal. "Atomic bombs and poverty." The Nation, 11 June, 2010, p.7

Ahmad Mustafa. "An intolerant society." Dawn, 8 June, 2010, p. 6

Amir, Ayaz. "Different strokes for different folks." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2010, p. 9

Aslam Pervaiz Abro. "A culture of mistrust." Dawn, 26 June, 2010, p. 7

D'Silva, Nthony F. "Now please spare a thought for fathers too." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 7

Huma Yusuf. "Culture of bigotry." Dawn, 13 June, 2010, p. 7

M Abul Fazl. "The necessity of myth." The Nation, 22 June, 2010, p.6

Mandhan, Pawan Kuman . "Exploring Sindhi culture." DailyTimes, 9 June, 2010, p. A7

Raman, J Sri. "A Ghalib-like poser on Kashmir." DailyTimes, 4 June, 2010, p. A7

Raoof Hasan. "Dance of the demons." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.6

S Shabbir. "Arguments and attitude." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2010, Weekend. I

S Tariq. "Hope." The Nation, 19 June, 2010, p.6

Wang Cailiang. "Demolition vs harmony." The Nation, 17 June, 2010, p.7

Zahrah Nasir. "The Mary Shelley syndrome." The Nation, 14 June, 2010, p.6

Zarina Patel. "Healthy hearty vacations." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. II

#### SOCIETY AND CULTURE - WORLD

Ahmad Ali Khalid. "The delusion of identity ." DailyTimes, 24 June, 2010, p. A7

Akif Abdulamir. "In the gold fish bowl." The Nation, 13 June, 2010, p.7

Amina Rasul. "After the party." The Nation, 14 June, 2010, p.7

Bair, Deirdre. "Divorce and the tippy factor." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 9

Brandmaier, Frank. "Gloom descends on Gulf beaches; vacation dreams depart." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, p.22

Dan Maiano. "Need of the hour." The Nation, 26 June, 2010, p.7

Knightley, Phillip. "Aborigines: how long will it take for justice to be done." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 9

Manzur Ejaz. "What a change a day makes ." DailyTimes, 23 June, 2010, p. A6

Margolis, Eric. "Crimea is the new fun-filled riviera for Europe and Russia." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2010, p. 9

Overdorf, Jason. "In the winter of their years." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2010, p. 7

Patrick Mattimore. "Blaming the society." The Nation, 3 June, 2010, p.7

White, Suzanne. "The wig and i... hair-raising experience." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 13

#### **SOCIAL PROBLEMS**

A H Khayal. "A human jungle." The Nation, 25 June, 2010, p.6

Ahmad Ali Khalid. "Political theology and literature." DailyTimes, 12 June, 2010, p. A6

Akif Abdulamir. "Laying to rest." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2010, p. 6

Ayaz Amir. "Reversing oscurantism-the indirect approach." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.6

Aziz ud Din. "Cancer of corruption." Business Recorder, 26 June, 2010, Weekend. I

Aziz Ud Din. "Protests on the rise." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2010, Weekend. I

Faroog Hameed Khan. "Licence to kill without accountability." The Nation, 15 June, 2010, p.7

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Our tolerant society ." DailyTimes, 3 June, 2010, p. A7

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "The power of Jugni." DailyTimes, 17 June, 2010, p. A7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Rationality wanted ." DailyTimes, 4 June, 2010, p. A7

Ikram Sehrgal. "The Mekong Delta nations." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.6

Ishtiag Ahmed. "South Asian slaves in Dubai ." DailyTimes, 15 June, 2010, p. A6 Kurdi, Iman. "Getting away with racism." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 12

Mahjabeen Islam. "Are we an unjust people?." DailyTimes, 4 June, 2010, p. A6

Mahjabeen Islam. "The continual killing of physicians." DailyTimes, 18 June, 2010, p. A6

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Whose progeny? - II." DailyTimes, 27 June, 2010, p. A7

Muhammad Aftab Afzal. "Morals of nationalism." DailyTimes, 16 June, 2010, p. A7

Quinn-Judge, Paul. "Rescuing kyrgyzstan could well save central Asia." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2010, p. 11 Ram, Kartik. "The 'social wrapper' - social networks surround world cup." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 7

Rifaat Hamid. "Debating corruption." Dawn, 15 June, 2010, p. 7

Shahid Ilyas. "Stop blaming the West ." DailyTimes, 2 June, 2010, p. A7

Shahzad Chaudhry. "We, the people ." DailyTimes, 21 June, 2010, p. A6

Wajid Naeemuddin. "Before the quicksand of corruption swallows everything!: resisting the judiciary is fast

leading to free-r-all in the country?." Business Recorder, 22 June, 2010, p.20

Wasay, Reem. "Disowning intent." DailyTimes, 28 June, 2010, p. A7

Zaair Hussain. "A nation complicit ." DailyTimes, 11 June, 2010, p. A8

Zahrah Nasir. "Give and take." The Nation, 21 June, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Slacktivism." The Nation, 28 June, 2010, p.6

#### **TERRORISM**

Afrah Jamal. "Deadly harvest ." DailyTimes, 5 June, 2010, p. A7

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "When it comes to 'security'." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.6

Ahmed Quraishi. "Again, what Punjabi taliban?." The News, 7 June, 2010, p.6

Ali K Chishti . "Karachi's targeted killings

Ali K Chishti. "Punjab: the new FATA ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A7

Amjad Ayub Mirza. "Fighting terror." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.7

Andleeb Abbas. "The depth of inhumanity ." DailyTimes, 6 June, 2010, p. A6

Arif Ansar. "New zones for militancy." DailyTimes, 2 June, 2010, p. A7

Arif Ayub. "How insurgencies end." The Nation, 2 June, 2010, p.7

Ashraf Jahangir Qazi. "When shock-and-awe isn't terror." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.6

Aziz ud Din Ahmad . "Terrorism: Punjab sitting on a time-bomb." Business Recorder, 9 June, 2010, p.20

Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "Some questions about Lahore killings." Business Recorder, 2 June, 2010, p.20

Babar Ayaz. "Killing fields ." DailyTimes, 1 June, 2010, p. A7

Bidwai, Praful. "Military victory, political loss." The News, 12 June, 2010, p.6

Chaudhry Fawad Hussain. "Why terrorists get acquitted." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.6

Daud Khattak. "Not an eye-opener: time to act ." DailyTimes, 7 June, 2010, p. A7

Erum Sajjad Gull. "Prosecuting terrorists." The News, 26 June, 2010, p.6

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Of dust and lust ." DailyTimes, 10 June, 2010, p. A7

Farrukh Saleem. "Israel." The News, 13 June, 2010, p.6

Gahyur Ayub. "Making of suicide bombers." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2010, p.16

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Playing both sides?." The News, 27 June, 2010, p.7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Playing favourites ." DailyTimes, 11 June, 2010, p. A7 Hamid Mir. "Shame, shame and shame. . .." The News, 3 June, 2010, p.6

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Can Pakistan cope with terrorism?." DailyTimes, 6 June, 2010, p. A6

Hosenball, Mark. "Fighting terror at home and the blowback." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2010, p. 15

I M Mohsin. "Alexrod on Afghanistan." The Nation, 17 June, 2010, p.6

Kamila Hyat. "A walk down the hill." The News, 17 June, 2010, p.7

Kamila Hyat. "Our mission of self-destruction." The News, 24 June, 2010, p.7

Khalid Iqbal. "An assault on human values." The Nation, 14 June, 2010, p.6

Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Terror...time for strategy not tactics." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 9

Lubna Jerar Naqvi. "When it's too late." The News, 15 June, 2010, p.6

M A Niazi. "Attacks in Lahore." The Nation, 4 June, 2010, p.6

Manzur Ejaz. "For the love of humanity." DailyTimes, 2 June, 2010, p. A7

Matein Khalid. "The cult of the warrior." The Nation, 9 June, 2010, p.7

Mohammad Taqi. "Fear of mirrors - I." DailyTimes, 3 June, 2010, p. A6

Mosharraf Zaidi. "Still no counterterrorism strategy." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.6

Munir Attaullah. "Last Friday ." DailyTimes, 2 Jun, 2010, p. A6

Naeem Tahir. "North Waziristan, the Punjabi Taliban and the Durand Line." DailyTimes, 5 June, 2010, p. A6

Pervez, Hoodbhoy. "The flotilla killings." Dawn, 8 June, 2010, p. 7

Rafia Zakaria. "Honour and terror." Dawn, 23 June, 2010, p. 7

Rafia Zakaria. "Victims and victimisers." Dawn, 2 June, 2010, p. 7

Rizwan Asghar. "McChrystal's exit." The News, 30 June, 2010, p.7

S M Hali. "Israel's mad-dog strategy." The Nation, 9 June, 2010, p.6

S M Hali. "Terrorism double standards." The Nation, 2 June, 2010, p.6

Saida Fazal. "Israel's latest act of terrorism." Business Recorder, 3 June, 2010, p.20

Saleem Safi. "The planks of militancy." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.6

Shahid Alam, M.. "Roger Cohen of NYT." The News, 16 June, 2010, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "In the context of terror." Dawn, 15 June, 2010, p. 7 Sheharyar Malhi . "The cost of double standards." DailyTimes, 3 June, 2010, p. A6

Singh, Jaswant. "Sense of security is still a luxury." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 9

Sunil Sharan. "West's victim complex." Dawn, 14 June, 2010, p. 6

Tahir Ali. "Confused minds." Business Recorder, 2 June, 2010, p.20

Taj M. Khattak. "Israeli subs off Iranian waters." The News, 9 June, 2010, p.6

Tasneem Noorani. "Before it's too late." The News, 5 June, 2010, p.6

Wajid Naeemuddin. "Whose war is this? Are we winning? Will it end any time soon?: outsourcing done, the govt has become a spectator in 'war on terror'." Business Recorder, 29 June, 2010, p.20

Yousuf Nazar. "The massacre in Lahore." Business Recorder, 1 June, 2010, p.20

Zafar Igbal Chaudhry. "Of Matt Waldman and Sunday times." Business Recorder, 27 June, 2010, p.16

#### **US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS**

A R. Siddiqi. "Enslavement?." The News, 10 June, 2010, p.6

Adnan Aziz. "Drones fuel the fire." The News, 6 June, 2010, p.6

Aijaz Zaka Syed. "Who owns Afghanistan's riches?." The News, 21 June, 2010, p.6

Alam Rind. "US a friend or foe." The Nation, 28 June, 2010, p.7

Anjum Ibrahim. "John Kerry and \$4.5bn." Business Recorder, 21 June, 2010, p.16

Arif Ayub. "Pentagon's report to Congress." The Nation, 16 June, 2010, p.7

Asif Ezdi. "Reforming the UN Security Council." The News, 14 June, 2010, p.7

Azam Khalil. "American courtship." The Nation, 24 June, 2010, p.7

Azam Khalil. "American insolence." The Nation, 3 June, 2010, p.7

Bowring, Philip. "Still callous 26 years later." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2010, p. 8

Douglas Brinkley. "To save the gulf free the Mississippi." Financial Times, 16 June, 2010, p.9

Duff, Gordon. "Wounded in ambush." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 9

Fareed Zakaria. "Lead from the front, Mr Prez." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 12

Huma Yusuf. "US strategy next step." Dawn, 6 June, 2010, p. 7

Inayatullah. "McChrystal's fall lesson for Pakistan." The Nation, 26 June, 2010, p.7

Inayaullah. "Formulating a security strategy." The Nation, 5 June, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Abusing the living and dead." The Nation, 28 June, 2010, p.7

James Zogby. "Changing direction on Gaza." The Nation, 14 June, 2010, p.7

James Zogby. "Obama's two crises." The Nation, 21 June, 2010, p.7

Javid Husain. "Limitations of American power." The Nation, 8 June, 2010, p.6

Leghari, Faryal. "A storm in a teacup." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 13

Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Mission impossible." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 6

Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr.. "We can still bridge this gulf." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2010, p. 13

M A Niazi. "The endgame begins." The Nation, 25 June, 2010, p.6

Mahmood Shah. "Possible US strikes." Dawn, 2 June, 2010, p. 6

Maleeha Lodhi. "Chess or chequers?." The News, 1 June, 2010, p.7

Maleeha Loodhi. "Rifts or policy?." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.7

Maleeha Loodhi. "Troubled mission." The News, 22 June, 2010, p.7

Margolis, Eric S. "Danger in the land of calm." Khaleej Times, 1 June, 2010, p. 12

Margolis, Eric. "An action that preceded a thought." Khaleej Times, 7 June, 2010, p. 10

Margolis, Eric. "It's great up north." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2010, p. 8

Matein Khalid. "Repression and revolution." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2010, p. 13

Mehta, Vikram S. "Glitches in a global village." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, p. 4

Munchau, Wolfgang. "The eurozone's tragic small country mindset." Financial Times, 14 June, 2010, p.9

Muzaffar Iqbal. "Death from the sky." The News, 11 June, 2010, p.6

Muzaffar Iqbal. "You can't kill your way out of here." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.6

Power, Jonathan. "Iran deal can still work." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2010, p. 6

Rafia Zakaria. "US military and politics." Dawn, 30 June, 2010, p. 7

Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Little change in 'Chaosistan'." The News, 29 June, 2010, p.6

Robert Skidelsky. "Once again we must ask; who governs." Financial Times, 17 June, 2010, p.11

S M Rahman. "Commerce, conquest and colonisation." The Nation, 9 June, 2010, p.7

S M Rahman. "Obama's ordeals." The Nation, 18 June, 2010, p.6

Seth, S P . "Never ending US-Iran saga ." DailyTimes, 23 June, 2010, p. A7

Seth, S.P. "US-Karzai marriage of convenience." DailyTimes, 3 June, 2010, p. A7

Shafqat Mahmood. "McChrystal's sacking and Afghan endgame." The News, 25 June, 2010, p.7

Shahid Javed Burki. "Obamas global strategy." Dawn, 8 June, 2010, p. 7

Shamshad Ahmad. "Too early for euphoria." The News, 2 June, 2010, p.6

Shireen M Mazari. "Understanding NATO's agenda." The Nation, 9 June, 2010, p.6

Siraj Wahab. "In a quagmire: it's a sticky place to be in." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2010, p. 9

Siraj Wahab. "It's a sticky place to be in." The Nation, 29 June, 2010, p.6

Solana, Javier. "Security strategy for the 21st century calls on the world." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2010, p. 9

Stokes, Bruce . "World still looks to Obama." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2010, p. 8 Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "It's time for action." Khaleej Times, 4 June, 2010, p. 7 Tallat Azim. "American doodh jalebi." The Nation, 12 June, 2010, p.6 Tariq Fatemi. "Obama's security strategy." Dawn, 3 June, 2010, p. 7

#### **WORLD CONFLICTS**

Ahmed Amr. "An impartial inquiry?." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 6 Alam, M.Shahid. "Leaving palestine." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 7 Al-Faisal, Reem. "Thank you Israel for being you." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2010, p. 5 Amir, Ayaz. "Lengthening shadows." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2010, p. 6 Ashton, Catherine. "Ending Gaza's isolation." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2010, p. 13 Balakrishman, Bhaskar.Dr. "Iran-US-Israel drama goes into act II." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2010, p. 7 Baroud, Ramzy. "When will my ship come in?." Khaleej Times, 9 June, 2010, p. 10 Greenway, H.D.S. "One intention, two parallels." Khaleej Times, 5 June, 2010, p. 9 Haider Mehdi. "Conflict management." The Nation, 13 June, 2010, p.7 Hill, Steven. "Atlantic lessons for America." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 7 James Zogby. "Audience of one." The Nation, 7 June, 2010, p.7 Kupehan, Charles A. "Why talk to Iran?." Khaleej Times, 5 June, 2010, p. 8 Mahmoud Abbas. "An 11th-hour opportunity." Khaleei Times, 12 June, 2010, p. 7 Mansoor Hussain. "Thank you Mr Jinnah." DailyTimes, 14 June, 2010, p. A6 Margolis, Eric S. "The ghosts of livadia palace." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2010, p. 8 Matein Khalid. "Catalyst for national catastrophe in the middle east." Khaleej Times, 8 June, 2010, p. 15 Mohamad Bazzi. "Appeasing a tougher Tehran." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2010, p. 7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Over stepping on Turkey." The Nation, 10 June, 2010, p.6 Oz, Amos. "Israel sailing on a stormy sea." Khaleej Times, 6 June, 2010, p. 8 Patterson, Oriando. "Jamaica's bloody democracy." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 13 Power, Jonathan. "Flotilla provokes world conscience." Khaleej Times, 3 June, 2010, p. 12 Rais Ahmed Khan. "What next?: 'la cancre diabolique'- Israel." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2010, Weekend. I Sabrosky, Alan. Dr.. "The madness of arrogance." Khaleej Times, 2 June, 2010, p. 12 Salhani, Claude. "Mideast conflict threatens NATO." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2010, p. 10 Shireen M Mazari. "Searching for our lost voice." The Nation, 2 June, 2010, p.6 Singh, Jaswant. "Chaos from competition." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2010, p. 10 Stern, David L. "Is the west worried anough?." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2010, p. 7 Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Can we have a new un please?." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2010, p. 12 Touval, Yonatan. "When Europe spoke out on the middle east." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2010, p. 9 Wajid Naeemuddin. "Israel finally seen in its true colours by most! But then what?: one of the weakest and sluggish-most reactions was from Pakistan!." Business Recorder, 15 June, 2010, p.20

## **List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases**

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside The University Campuses.

ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from publishers, databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.  AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS  AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY  AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	you to
search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.  2. AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS  3. AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY  4. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS     AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY     AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	
3. AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY 4. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	ice.
4. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	
7 WILLIAM WELLINGTON	
5 AMEDICANIAATHEMATICAL COCKETY	
5. AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY	
6. AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY	
7. ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY	
8. BLACKWELL SYNERGY (now Wiley Blackwell)	
9. BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE	
10. CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)	
11. EDINBURGH UNIVERSITY PRESS	
12. ELSEVIER (Science Direct)	
13. EMERALD INSIGHT (temporarily unavailable)	
14. ESDU ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS FOR ACADEMIA	
15. INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE	
16. INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS	
17. ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE	
18. JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)	
19. JSTOR	
20. PROJECT MUSE	
21. SCIENCE ONLINE	
22. SPRINGER LINK	
23. TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS	
24. WILEY BLACKWELL	

## e Books

1.	EBRARY E-CONTENT PLATEFORM
2.	MC GRAWHILL COLLECTION
3.	SPRINGER BOOKS

# List of New Arrivals for the Month of July, 2010

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Katz, Deena B.	Handbook of financial advisors	332.62	K 15 H
2.	Edwards, Bob	Edward R. Murrow and the birth of broadcast journalism	070.92	E 33 E
3.	Ramesh Babu, G.	Financial markets and institutions	332.642	R 15 F
4.		Valuation for mergers, buyouts and restructuring	002.012	11 10 1
	Arzac, Enrique R.	+CD	658.162	A 79 V
5.	Newby, Tony	Handbook of cost effective training  Doing action research in your own organization	658.1554	N 47 H
6.	Coghlan, David	2nd ed.	300.72	C 47 D2
7.	Ahmed, M.N.	Cost management for hospitality industry	658.1552	A 25 C
8.	Phalon, Richard	Forbes greatest investing stories	332.6	P 47 F
9.	Berg, Adriane G.	How not to go broke at 102! Achieving everlasting wealth	332.02401	B 47 H
10.	Razeghi, Andrew	Hope: how triumphant leaders create the future	658.4092	R 24 H
11.		Tiopo i non tramphan iodado o ordato trio rataro	332.02403	
	Brown, Jesse B.	101 real money questions	96	B 90 H
12.	Bergsman, Steve	Maverick real estate investing	332.6324	B 47 M
13.	Sjodin, Terri L.	New sales speak 2nd ed.	658.85	S 48 N2
14. 15.	Charan, Ram	Leaders at all levels	658.4092	C 30 L
16.	Stein, Kahtleen	The genius engine	612.825	S 72 G
	Eldenburg, Leslie G.	Cost management The analysis and use of financial statements 3rd	658.1552	E 43 C
17.	White, Gerald I.	ed.	657.3	W 40 A4
18.	Render, Barry	Quantitative analysis for management 9th ed. + CD	658	R 37 Q9
19.	Jensen, Eric	Enriching the brain	370.1523	J 43 E
20.	Axelrod, Alan	Edison on innovation	658.4063	A 95 E
21.	Mitchell, Ronald B. (etal.)	Global environmental assessments	333.7	G 42
22.	Cerra, Cheli	Parent talk!	371.103	C 27 P
23.	Lewis, Hunter	The beguiling serpent	152.4	L 55 B
24.	Danesi, Marcel	The liar paradox and the towers of hano!	793.74	D 14 L
25.	Soderberg, Nancy	The superpower myth	355.03307 3	S 60 S
26.	Carucci, Ron A.	Leadership divided	658.4092	C 24 L
27.	O'Noill Many Both	Executive coaching with backbone and heart	658.40712	O 48 E
28.	O'Neill, Mary Beth Sule, Dileep R.	Production planning and industrial scheduling 2nd ed.	658.53	S 92 P2
29.	Perrin, Richard	Real world project management	658.404	P 40 R
30.	Badiru, Adedeji B.	Step project management	658.403	B 12 S
31.	Labovitz, George	The power of alignment	658.4012	L 11 P
32.	Engel, Beverly	The power of apology	158.2	E 72 P
33.	Levine, Robert	The power of persuasion	153.852	L 53 P
34.	Shepard, Alicia C.	Woodward and Bernstein life in the shadow of Watergate	070.92273	S 38 W
35.	Gresh, Lois H.	The science of Stephen King	813.54	G 81 S
36.	Tisdale, Stacey	The true cost of happiness	332.024	T 54 T
37.	Gresh, Lois H.	The science of James Bond	823.914	G 81 S
38.	Friday, Karl	The first samurai	В	T 11 F
39.	Brewer, Peter C.	Introduction to managerial accounting 3rd ed.	658.1511	B 81 I3

		Gimme! The human nature of successful		
40.	Hallward, John	marketing	658.8	H 17 G
41.	Engel, Beverly	The Jekyll and Hyde syndrome	616.85236	E 72 J
42.	Giannamore, Richard	The high-income mortgage originator	332.72068 8	G 28 H
43.	Axtell, Roger E.	Essential do's and taboos	395.52	A 95 E
44.	Kumar, Arvind	Environmental pollution and health hazards	363.73	K 98 E
45.	Saha, Lawrence J. (ed.)	International handbook of research on teachers and teaching (2 Parts)]	371.102	15
46.	Devillers, Rodolphe (ed.)	Fundamentals of spatial data quality	526.0285	F 97
47.	Gupta, Vishwa Jit	Hydroelectric projects, power, dams and environmental	333.914	G 96 H
48.	Farley, James J.	The executive MBA for engineers and scientists	658	F 16 E2
49.	Scott, C.A. (ed.)	Wastewater use in irrigated agriculture	628.3623	W 22
50.	Haneberg, Lisa	Two weeks to a breakthrough: how to zoom toward your goal in 14 days or less	650.1	H 24 T
51.	Krakow, Barry	Sound sleep sound mind : 7 keys to sleeping through the night	616.8498	K 95 S
52.	Vitale, Joe	There's a customer born every minute	658.409	V 85 T
53.	Nickels, William G.	Understanding business 7th ed.	650	N 57 U7
54.	Miner, Nanette	The accidental trainer	658.3124	M 65 A
55.	Mack, Ben	Think two products ahead	658.503	M 33 T
56.	Anderson, Dave	TKO sales! Ten knockout strategies for selling more of anything	658.85	A 49 T
57.	Woodhouse, lain H.	Introduction to microwave remote sensing	621.3678	W 73 I
58.	Merletti, Roberto (ed.)	Electromyography physiology, engineering and noninvasive applications	616.74075 47	E 44
59.	Barnett, Raymond A.	Analytic trigonometry with applications 8th ed.	515.34	B 26 A8
60.	Lehto, Mark R.	Introduction to human factors and ergonomics for engineers	620.82	L 45 I
61.	Robb, John	Brave new war	363.325	R 56 B
62.	Mandel, Stewart	Bowls, polls and tattered souls	796.33	M 29 B
63.	Moltz, Barry J.	Bounce!	650.1	M 71 B
64.	Siegel, Marc	Bird flu : everything you need to know about the next pandemic	614.518	S 42 B
65.	Danek, Jennifer	Becoming a physician	610.69	D 14 B
66.	Payne, Charles V.	Be smart, act fast, get rich	332.6322	P 28 B
67.		Wastewater engineering 4th ed.	623.3	W 22
68.	Pugh, Derek S.	Writers on organizations 6th ed.	302.35	P 92 W6
69.	Johnson, W. Brad	Write to the top!	808.042	J 51 W
70.	Stevenson, William J.	Introduction to management science with spreadsheets	658	S 78 I
71.	Nkrumah, Kwame	Neo-colonialism : the last stage of imperialism	338.96	N 65 N
72.	Karlen, Mark	Space planning basics 2nd ed.	729	K 11 S2
73.	Friis, Robert H.	Essential of environmental health	616.98	F 77 E
74.	Pratt, Jamie	Financial reporting for managers	658.1512	P 75 F
75.	Brealey, Richard A.	Fundamentals of corporate finance 5th ed.	658.15	R 88 Fu5
76.	Cornett, Marcia Millon	Finance : applications and theory	332	C 61 F
77.	Harris, Thomas L.	The marketer's guide to public relations in the 21st century	659.2	H 34 M
78.	Pirzada, Syed Sharifuddin	Foundations of Pakistan Vol. 3	329.9547	P 59 F
79.	Kotabe, Masaaki (etal.)	International marketing : an Asia pacific focus	658.8	15
80.	Gowthorpe, Catherine	Management accounting for non-specialists 2nd ed.	658.1511	G 61 M2

81.	Bowman, Ann O'M.	State and local government 4th ed.	320.80973	B 74 S4
82.	Barnett, Raymond A. (ed.)	Analytic trigonometry with applications 10th ed.	516.34	A 47 b10
83.	James, Amy	Third grade success	372.241	J 22 T
84.	Darnell, John Coleman	Tutankhamun's armies	932.014	D 17 T
85.	Rafi Ullah Khan	Vacuum gas carburizing - fate of hydrocarbons	665.85	R 13 V
86.	Bashir Naeem	For those who believe	297.1227	B 30 F
87.	Denbigh, Alan	The teleworking handbook 4th ed.	331.25094 1	D 33 T4
88.	Gillham, Bill	Developing a questionnaire	001.433	G 37 D
89.	Gillham, Bill	Developing a questionnaire 2nd ed.	001.433	G 37D2
90.	Nellis, Joseph G.	Principles of business economics 2nd ed.	338.5024	N 40 P
91.	Duck, Steve	Human relationships 4th ed.	302	D 82 H4
92.	Rosenthal, Miriam D.	Medical biochemistry	612.39	R 86 M
93.	Sharma, B. L.	Organizational behavior	658	S 32 O
94.	Exley, Kate	Giving a lecture 2nd ed.	378.1796	E 96 G
95.	Toone, Ric J. ed.	Advances in enzymology	572.705	A 23
96.	Green, Andy	Effective personal communication skills for public relations	302.2	G 74 E
97.	Kenway, Jane	Globalizing the research imagination	300.72	K 45 G
	Wax, Richard	Globalizing the research imagination	300.72	K 45 G
98.	Get.al.	Bacterial resistance to antimicrobials 2nd ed.	616.9201	B11 w2
99.	Zimdahl, Robert L.	Fundamentals of weed science	632.5	Z7F
100.	Falconer, D. S.	Introduction to quantitative genetics 4th ed	575.1	F 15 I4
101.	Bronson, Martha B.	Self-regulation in early childhood	155.41825	B 86 S
102.	Byron, Christopher	Testosterone inc.	658.42	B 99 T
103.	Rutter, Paul	Community pharmacy 2nd ed.	658.91615 4	R 98 C2
104.	Sacco, Joe	Footnotes in Gaza	956.041	S 11 F
105.		Paediatric drug handling	615.58	P 11
106.	Walsh, Gary (ed.)	Biopharmaceuticals, an industrial perspective	615.19	B 54
107.	Hilleman, Terry	Environmental biology	577	H 65 E
108.	Florence, Alexander T.	Physicochemical principles of pharmacy 4th ed.	615.19	F 58 P4
109.	Aldy, Joseph E.	Post-Kyoto international climate policy	363.73874	A 31 P
110.	Kent, Sylvia	The woman writer	806.082	K 45 W
111.	Gupta, A.K.	Pharmaceutics II 2nd ed.	615.1	G 96 P2
112.	Mohammed Reza Pahlvi	The rise and fall of the Pahlvi dynasty	955.05309 2	M 85 R
113.	Pramanik, Ashutosh	Electromagnetism: theory and applications 2nd ed.	530.141	P 73 E2
114.	Wolter, Romanus	Kick start your success	158.1	W 69 K
115.	Stewart, William B.	Deep medicine	613.01	S 80 D
116.	Ikram Butt	An unsung hero of Islam	В	A 13 I
117.	Evans, William C.	Trease and evans pharmacognosy 16th ed.	615.321	E 37 T16
118.	Wahlstrom, Ralph L.	The tao of writing	808.001	W 11 T
119.	Dewick, Paul M.	Medicinal natural products 3rd ed.	615.3	D 36 M3
120.	Houghton, John	Global warming 4th ed.	363.73874	H 84 G4
	•	-		

فہرست اردو نئی کتب جون <b>2010</b> ء				
کٹر نمبر	کال نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	نمبر شمار
ا 115 خ	891 <sub>5</sub> 4315	خالق ذوالجلال:منظومات،حمد	ابرار کرت پوری	1
ا <b>1197</b> ب	297	بخشش کی راہیں	ابن ابی الدنیا	2
ک 5 ا	297 <sub>5</sub> 9924	مفتی کفایت الله دہلوی ایک مطالعہ	ابو سلمان شابجہان پوری	3
ا 160 ص	297 <sub>5</sub> 9922	صحابہ کرامؒ کی انسان دوستی	ابو محمد مخدوم زاده	4
ا 209س	373	سائنس کی تدریس	احرار حسین	5
ا 285 ت	891 <sub>5</sub> 4333	نتلیاں تے ٹینک	احمد سليم	6
ا <b>304</b> وا	891:49101	وار ان جنگ نامہ پنجابی لوک گیت	اختر جعفری،سید	7
31	891 <sub>5</sub> 431092	ادراک فن	اختر شاہجہانپوری	8
پ <b>205</b> ا	891 <sub>5</sub> 423	اکیس بنگلہ کہانیاں	ارون کمار مکھویا دھیائ <u>ے</u>	9
41	745 <sub>5</sub> 61	اسلامی خطاطی ایک تعارف	اسلم كمال	10
Ĩ <b>589</b> l	297°13	آغوش دو کریمین	افضل،شاہ محمد	11
ا <b>226</b> ت	891 <sub>5</sub> 4315	تم تک	اکر ام ہاشمی	12
خ <b>76</b> د	297 <sub>°</sub> 04	دعوت توحيد	امام خمینی	13
آ <b>512</b> ع	891s551092	آصفی رام پوری شخصیت اور شاعری	امتیاز علی خاں عرشی	14
ب <b>986</b> سی ح	891¢4911	سی حرفی بردا	امین خیال	15
ج <b>63</b> کو	320°92	قائد بلوچستان میں	انعام الحق كوثر	16
ا <b>6889</b> ل	297 <sub>5</sub> 0612	لاہور کی اہم مساجد اور مزارات	ایم ۔اے امید	17
ع 48 آ	297 <sub>5</sub> 9924	سيدنا شيخ عبدالقادر	ایم اے آزاد کھوکھر	18
م 703 آس	610	آسان بومیو پریکٹس	این اے ملک	19
ا <b>941</b> غ	891 <sub>5</sub> 4315	غم سنور گٹیے	ايوب قاسم كر جيكر	20
آ 51 م	538 <sub>5</sub> 7	مقناطیسی میدان	آصف صدیقی،محمد	21

ب <b>25</b> آ	891:423	آئندہ کل یوں ہوا تھا	بال پھونڈک <u>ے</u>	22
ب <b>91</b> د	891s431092	دوابہ سےے مہران و پنجند تک	بشیر بیتاب	23
ش <b>11</b> بو	891 <sub>°</sub> 4315	بولتا سناٹا	بیگم شاد چغتائی	24
ت <b>21</b> ع	297 <sub>°</sub> 53	عقيده النجاة:في السلام	تاج الدين،محمد	25
ت <b>321</b> ج	954	جنوبی ایشیاء کیے مسلم حکمران	تحسین زہرا	26
ن <b>863</b> ت	320 <sub>°</sub> 9547	تحریک پاکستان میں مولانا محمد نعیم الدین مرادــ	جلال الدين احمد نوري	27
ش 93 ح	891:431092	شین مظفر پوری شخصیت اور فن	حسن رضا	28
ح 45 س	891 <sub>5</sub> 4316	دلبہار	حسن،میر	29
ح 49 ا	891 <sub>5</sub> 4333	ادهوری پرواز	حسنین حیدر ،سید	30
ح <b>805</b> ب	070s442	بات سے بات	حميرا اطہر	31
ح <b>84</b> پ	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	پهڻاڙاں	حیات ملتانی،محمد	32
خ <b>19</b> ع	609	عظیم ایجادات کی دلچسپ کہانیاں	خالد پرویز	33
خ <b>19</b> س	398 - 91439	سیپ سیپ سمندر	خالد حنیف	34
خ 28 ا	297s5	استفتاء ات کیے جوابات	خامنہ ای،علی	35
ذ 4 آ	891 <sub>°</sub> 4315	آئینہ دل	ذرش	36
ا 525 حر	891 <sub>°</sub> 4315	حرف صلیب	رائے اظہر حسین	37
ر 11 س	297 <sub>5</sub> 92	ستارگان رسالت	ر ابعہ ثانی	38
ر 20 د	891:4911	دیوان درد عشق	ر اضی سائیں	39
ر <b>435</b> ن	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	نہ پتے نہ چھاں	ر انی ملک	40
ز <b>535</b> ل	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	لجپال غریباں دے	زخمی،میاں اقبال	41
ض <b>5812</b> س	070c0442	حضرت ضياء الامت كا حسن تحرير	ساگر ،طارق اسمعیل	42
س 237 ا	891 <sub>5</sub> 4309	ار دو ادب کی معروضی تاریخ	سبینہ اویس اعوان	43
س <b>95</b> ف	891 <sub>5</sub> 4304	تهذيب الاخلاق	سر سید احمد خاں	44
س <b>72</b> چ	891:4931	چنو چودھویں رات	سكون ،سلطان	45
ب <b>22</b> م	297₅6	مجالستہ النبی(اردو ترجمہ)	سلطان باہو	46

			Ī	
ز <b>94</b> ا	297:9921	اہل بیت کی خوشبو	شاه محمد افضل	47
ج <b>63</b> ش	320 <b>₅9</b> 2	قائد اعظم (کوئز)	شاہد احسان	48
	320:32	פוג ושמה (בפונ)	ساہد احسان	40
ح 35 ش	070₅954	اردو صحافت اور حسرت موہانی	شريف الدين	49
ف <b>21</b> ک	595 <sub>5</sub> 7	کیڑوں کی کہانی	شمس الاسلام فاروقى	50
ا <b>697</b> ش	2945509013	اگر اب بھی نہا جاگیے تو۔۔۔	شمس نویدعثمانی	51
ش 832 ا	929	اقوام پاکستان کا انسائیکلوپیڈیا	شهناز ،سلطان انجم	52
1032 00	323	انوام پخسان ک انسانیجنوپیدیا	سهدر ،سطان الجم	32
ش <b>362</b> ا	070₅442	ادبی بیٹھک(کالم)	شيہ الحسن ،سيد	53
س 95 ضیاء	370₅92	آثار سر سید	ضياء الدين لاہورى	54
ا <b>136</b> ا	297₅692	الله واليے	ظہور الحسن شارب	55
ا <b>605</b> عاب	891 <sub>5</sub> 4315	علامہ اقبالؒ کے اشعار	عابد احسان	56
ع <b>16</b> ب	330₅95491	یے ضابطہ انقلاب	ا م د د د	57
ع 10 ب	330:93491	یے صابطہ اللہ ب کراچی:منصوبہ سازی اور ترقیاتی	عارف حسن	37
ع 16 ک	307s121609549183	متبادلات	عارف حسن	58
ع <b>16</b> ب	320°9547	برصغیر کیسے ٹوٹا؟	عارف میاں	59
ع <b>17</b> ب	915:491	دن پاکستان میں <b>22</b>	عاشق جعفری	60
ع <b>698</b> آ	384-535	موبائل خود سیکهیں	عرفانہ یاسمین	61
ع <b>824</b> ت	491 <sub>5</sub> 4307	تدریس ار دو	عطش در انی	62
ع <b>828</b> ت	891 <sub>5</sub> 4304	تاثر ات:تاثر اتی مضامین کا مجموعہ	عطیہ خان	63
ع <b>93</b> ت	297₅64	تفيسر عليم	عليہ الله عارفی،محمد	64
ع <b>96</b> د	891 <sub>5</sub> 4333	حیصر حی <sub>ہ</sub> دمشق کے قید خانے	عنايت الله	65
3 90 2	091:4333		علایت الله	03
ف <b>315</b> ب	891 <sub>5</sub> 4333	بهول بهلیاں تیری گلیاں	فائزه افتخار	66
ف 11 ر	891:4315	روح تیرے مراقبے میں ہے	فاتح ،ظہور احمد	67
ف <b>385</b> ا	297-692	شاہ افضل می <u>ر ہ</u> مولا	فراز مغل عارفی افضلی	68
ف <b>55</b> كلا	891 <sub>-</sub> 4911	کلام بابا فرید گتج شکرؒ	فرید گنج شکرؒ	69
ک <b>5</b> ی	891 <sub>5</sub> 4315	یہ میری گمنام محبت	کفایت حسین اعوان	70
				70
ک <b>740</b> ا	297s33	اسلامی فقہ کا انسائیکلوپیڈیا	کمالی،محمد باشمی	71

ک <b>79</b> پ	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	پچهہ ول کھلدا بوھا	کنول ،گوردیال	72
ل <b>8</b> ب	635	باغات	لئيق فتح على	73
200	901 42002			74
م <b>288</b> ر	891 <sub>5</sub> 43092	یادوں کی مہک	محمد احمدسبزواری	74
م <b>314</b> ت	297 <sub>5</sub> 16	توضيح	محمد افضل احمد	75
خ 42 ا	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	روگ وچهوڑا	محمد ايوب خاور	76
400-				
م <b>4395</b> ر	297 <sub>5</sub> 163	راه ایمان	محمد رمضان علی	77
م 4395 ت	297 <sub>°</sub> 43	ظلمات قر ان الشيطان	محمد رمضان علی قادری	78
م 3333 م	2375-13	مرزا سلامت على دبير حيات اور	اعدرت	70
د <b>51</b> م	891 <sub>5</sub> 431092	کارنام <u>ے</u>	محمد زماں آزردہ	79
س 88 س	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	ساہنجیان یاداں	محمد سلیم مرزا	80
1 00	016 90142	h		01
س 88 ا	016:89143	اردو تحقیق پنجاب یونیورسٹی میں	محمد سلیم ملک	81
م 449 ل	891 <sub>5</sub> 4301	لكيرين	محمد سلیم ملک	82
·			·	
م 449 م	370£1	مغربی فلسفہ تعلیم	محمد سليم،سيد	83
"		1: 1   1:		
م 485 ال	297 - 82	الالهيات عقلى فلسفى توحيد	محمد صادق حیدری	84
ف <b>19</b> ق	297 <sub>5</sub> 104	قر آن کا پیغام بچوں کیے نام	محمد على فارق	85
0 = 0		امام احمد رضا محدث بریلوی اور	092 322 202 10	
ا <b>28</b> ب	297 <sub>5</sub> 62	علماء مکہ مکرمہ	محمدبہاءالدین شاہ	86
م 62 ح	396	حیات النساء (عورت کی زندگی)	مسعود احمد بهٹہ	87
ج 699 ح	891 <sub>5</sub> 491108	حرف نذرانے	مقصود احمد شرقپوری	88
م 200	0315431100	عرف شرائيے	سرفپورت	
م <b>76</b> س	891 <sub>5</sub> 4911	سسی دے کرلاپ	منور وحيد	89
م <b>717</b> با	891 <sub>5</sub> 4332	بانجه	منٹو ،سعادت حسن	90
20	297 <sub>5</sub> 9921	-	I	91
م 28 میا	Z3/\$33ZI	جوامع السيرت	میاں ،محمد	31
م 363 خ	891 <sub>5</sub> 49101	آئينہ سلوک:مطالب سيف الملوک	میاں محمد بخشؒ	92
			<u> </u>	

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue <a href="http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk">http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk</a>